

December 2nd
1 9 4 1

Mr. Maurice E. Cook, Prin.
Prairie Grade School
Overland Park, Kansas

Dear Principal Cook:

Dr. Allen has referred your letter of November 25th to this office for reply.

You will find enclosed a schedule of our basketball games for the coming season, and Denver University, December 17th, is the only non-conference game that comes early in the season. If this date is satisfactory for you to bring your grade school basketball teams, we will be glad to make you a special price that will a little more than cover the admission tax which we are required to collect on all admissions.

Due to the fact that our auditorium where the basketball games are played does not offer adequate seating space for the conference games, it would be impossible for us to take care of your teams on any of the conference games, and probably on the non-conference games later in the season.

At the present time we can give you no definite location where we might have to place them for the game December 17th. We are just now getting the orders from the students and also from the general public for season tickets and until these are all in, we will not know just what our requirements for seating space will be. However, I am sure that we can give them seats in the upper balcony and it is quite possible we may be able to move them to the lower balcony or first floor but I would not want to make that promise at this time.

If this date is agreeable, will you please write me as to the approximate number you expect to bring. I will then give you a definite price which will not be more than .10 or .15.

Very sincerely yours,

E. L. Falkenstien
E.L. Falkenstien, Sec'y
U. of Kans. Phys. Edu. Corp.

ELF:IW